COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, August 25, 2020 beginning at 6:00 p.m.

1. Water up date to wells and golf course

2. Bob Presentation on Covenants

3. Waste Water sales to Pueblo County (Bob)

4. Stand pipe Water sales (Bob)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, August 25,
2020 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

Sh L £ 9 ek =

14.

15.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
Study Session August 11, 2020

Regular Meeting August 11, 2020
BILLS PAYABLE.
FINANCIAL REPORT.
OPERATIONAL REPORT.
READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
CITIZENS INPUT.
ATTORNEYS REPORT.

AGENDA ITEMS:

OLD BUSINESS. lawyer search /Real estate Attorney / ownership of Green Belt Applewood /

NEW BUSINESS:



16. CCACC
A. Reviews form CCAAC

1. 5082 Gilpin Fence
2. 4820 E Jefferson House
3. 2858 Applewood Drive House
4,0 30 Lot 369 shed

B. Actions

1. Title 17 Eriskin
C. Spread sheets
New Construction
Complaints

17. CORRESPONDENCE. Letter from Gennetta

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION
19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81018.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted August 21, 2020

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan Study/Meeting August 25, 2020
Time: Aug 25, 2020 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85859436556 2pwd=L2VmYUFMbTZRRmJsTnFrb2NucjRVUT09

Meeting ID: 858 5943 6556

Passcode: 732898

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,858594365564,,,,,,0#,,732898# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,858594365564#,,,,,,0#,,732898# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 858 5943 6556
Passcode: 732898
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdHQtnxvdH



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
August 11,2020, at 6:15 p.m.

e

A

10.

CALL TO ORDER. Chairperson Kraus called the meeting to order at 6:38 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus
Secretary Greg Collins — by phone
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot

Also in attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works
Gary Gollady, Water and Sewer
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Hochstetler
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Study Session and Regular Meeting July 28, 2020: Mr. Cook made a
motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Elliot abstained. All
voted in favor and the motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE:

Mr. Cook a motion to approve the bills. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Cook stated he
thought more shopping was being done. He would like to look at a new PO system. All voted in
favor and the bills were paid.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher told the board the financials showed more money in accounts than in 2019.
OPERATIONAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher read the managers reports.

Hollydot July revenue was up almost $25,000 from 2019. There is a new couples league on
Thursday nights.

Altering treatments on the greens has proved successful. Wetting agents have been applied as have
fungicides. Bunkers have new sand installed which was purchased by Friends of Hollydot.
Campground had another good month with $9300 in revenue. At the pool, the lifeguard stands and
cover for the toddler pool are being upgraded. There have been a couple of instances of vandalism
at the park that had to be repaired.

21,745,600 gallons of water was produced at the Beckwith plant in July. Back wash totals for July
was 1,456,100 gallons, saving the wastewater plant from processing 47,000 gallons every day.
The drought has affected the Cold Springs plant. Very little water is being produced, around
25,000 per day.

Mr. Eccher talked about stage three water restrictions. Outside watering will be limited to two
days per week, two hours per day. The board discussed penalties for high water users. Mr. Scheid
said phase two of the meters is being worked on. Over 600 meters have been installed. He is
hoping phase three will be completed by October. The DOVE project should take 2-3 weeks to
complete.

READING BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND
DEMEANOR:

Read by Chairperson Kraus.

. CITIZENS INPUT:

Eric Himmelberg



12.

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Mr. Himmelberg asked the board about squatters in the area. He has called the Pueblo County Health
Department twice and got no response. He would like to know the correct procedures. Mr. Eccher said
to call CCMD and file a complaint. Also, file a complaint with the health department so they are on
file.

ATTORNEYS REPORT. None
AGENDA ITEMS:
DOVE Program
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the DOVE program, stating the info quote numbers stayed
the same. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. A division of the house was called, all voted in favor
and the motion passed.
Property Buy and Sell Offer - Ortiz
Mr. Cook made a motion to follow Mr. Eccher’s recommendation and counter the offer at $2000.
Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. A division of the house was called. All voted for and the
motion passed.
Property Buy and Sell Offer — Barnard
Mr. Cook made a motion to follow Mr. Eccher’s recommendation and counter the offer at
$10,000. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. A division of the house was called. All voted for and the
motion passed.
Tires for Grader
Mr. Cook made a motion to purchase new tires and sell the old ones. Mr. Elliot seconded the
motion. After discussion, Mr. Cook amended his motion pay for tires out of operations with the
budgeted money and to aggressively market the old rims. Mr. Elliot agreed to the amendment. A
division of the house was called. All voted in favor and the motion passed.
Sewer Line Camera
Mr. Cook made a motion to table this matter until the budget is considered. Mr. Elliot seconded
the motion. Mr. Scheid said this is not critical. A division of the house was called. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.
OLD BUSINESS:
Mr. Eccher said there was nothing new to report on the attorney search and the ownership of
Applewood matter.
NEW BUSINESS:
Mr. Eccher said Mr. Cook would like a spreadsheet, or something, from CCAAC to see what stage all
requests were at. Mr. Berg said he is working on a spreadsheet and should have it done by next
meeting.
CCAAC
A. Reviews by CCAAC
a. 4929 Isabella — pre-fab shed
b. 4756 Becknell — Fence
c. 5724 Lake Beckwith Dr — Shed
d. 5062 Fort Crockett - Home
Mr. Elliot made a motion to accept all properties. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Cook said
approving these requests would be selective since nothing has been done about the trash containers. A
division of the house was called. Mr. Cook voted against, all othersvoted in favor and the motion
passed.
B. Actions
CORRESPONDENCE: Letter from Mr. Gennetta
Mr. Gennetta is concerned about sports for the smaller children and wondered why older children
were using the park for sports.
EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

19. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Elliot made a motion to

adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Kraus adjourned the meeting
at 8:10 pm.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Te;ry Kraus, alairperson
ATTEST:

Harry Hochs@er, Treasurer

Approved this 25th day of August, 2020.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
August 11, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus
Secretary Greg Collins — by phone
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot

Also in attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works
Gary Golladay, Water and Sewer
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a. Dove Program — Water Plant Quote
Mr. Eccher gave the board the quote to install the DOVE system at the water plant. This will extend the
contact time with the water before-it enters the clear well. It can be extended in length if the state changes
their requirements. The engineer said this was the best fit for our needs.

b. Property Buy and Sell Offer - Ortiz
Mr. Eccher presented the offer from Mr. Ortiz to purchase Unit 30 Lot 390 for $1500. Mr. Elliot asked
about the cost of a road. Mr. Scheid said it could be done for $2500. Mr. Eccher recommended the price be
$2000.

c. Property Buy and Sell Offer - Barnard
Mr. Eccher presented a proposal from Mr. Barnard to purchase four contiguous lots in Unit 25 for $8500.
Mr. Eccher recommended a price of $10,000.

d. Tires for Grader Due to a Flat
Mr. Eccher said the grader has a flat on one tire. He would like to purchase new tires. Mr. Elliot asked
about just purchasing one tire. [t was discussed that new rims of a different size were purchased last year
with the plan to purchase new tires.

¢. Quote on camera for sewer lines.
Mr. Scheid said this is not an urgent need. He would like to get a camera that would work with the larger
jetter line. It would also allow the sewer lines to be done faster.

f. Water Restrictions
Mr. Eccher said Level 3 Water Restrictions need to be enacted. Watering will be allowed two days a week
for two hours per day.

3. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Kraus adjourned the meeting,
at 6:38 pm.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

:l:erry Kraus, Chairpersdﬁ

ATTEST:

Harry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 25th day of August, 2020.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.






Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: K‘S ‘*txﬂ,tf)(l_ ch dLH:
Mailing Address: |q16 MlLLH}QLq S/*(‘AQ‘\UH'] Q)f) p&[%}cw DQn\/Q/\r
f;‘;ﬁi }m\d.o ZIp: Q)Q‘Z_DL-I- TeIephone]ZD’ , .y

State: \L\

T1720-7729-¥ 173
CONTRACTOR
Contractor: =
Mailing Address: City:
State: 2P: Telephone:

Requested approval for: LiCommercial building CIHome DShed\leence ] Other:

Lot: 15(0 Unit: LD Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District): ﬁ@ﬁ 2 ()ﬂlbf]’)& C/O C (_ [CC]O

Type construction: '{ ‘6‘3!'\4:& Mobile homes: [ New [JUsed - Year built:

Floor area square footage: Square footage required by covenants:
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signatures/ 2 Vfdd% v w&% Date; &3+ I = O?.DJ-O
This application will accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

NOTE - (¢ sEREE 40 ool poskid spak

DDIZ(DE]I]DDDDDDDDEID

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e ItIs clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not refieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC wil

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

o CCAAC s not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily  Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and

must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

e Vol A Vald . 6-11-2020

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



e T AN s TR i 2
. ¥ e 3 -

am.w.w., ¢

Y, ,aw Cris Valdez

. 5082 Gilpnét

@S|

1204 Leom ¢ ek

Colrad)

o

21019

49 n

Hé (ng
[

il

\.‘_.@3*







Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications

must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: HF"‘{:L HomES C'OU:}RADQ

Mailing Address: _ (i ‘P(:J Reh 223 City: ?\.LE%LO
State: co ZIP: 8 KOQ)\-)( Telephone:7(q -CS(=UEC

CONTRACTOR

Contractor: PQ(‘) LI Rex % Cop STRACTop —

Mailing Address: IM36 Sremay AVE : City: Calegqy CTT

State: Co zp: __Ei212 Telephone: RIS LTS Qe

-

Requested approval for: LlCommercial building BHome [Shed [IFence T1 Other:

Lot:-—)cl Q!{ 7%&1?{: l L{ Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): L{S 26 E :\‘GFFEQBO}J
Type construction: @’c’ﬁm@u‘\l&_ Mobile homes: [ New [Used - Year built:

Floor area square footage: Y Square footage required by covenants:  ( 2.©¢)
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number

Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
[ Property line staked out corners

oundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE: ~ front of house must face legal address
[ Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

_Elevations - front, back, sides

[ZT_Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings
Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)

@ Location of propane tank, where applicable
g//Location of street light (where required by covenants)
Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

= Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Zl/Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature : L d Date;, & —20 - Va9,

This application will Qbe accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colarado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

o Itls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

e Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City — APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

« CCAAC s not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential 200.
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks :
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: ‘ “O—D . { Date: T - 2J

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



@ vnasony i6l

@ ron v

@ mrus X @ wowmanes 121 }(: @ oumnoi L

@ w0 moa sl

B @ 20 omre 101 @1 oo ool

SHOT0D WNINSaa Ada 14




—JT1T RIS —

GIONVAY

. || #0019 OAv¥0102 '01d3aNd

9261118197 # ATQGIHIS .
0qvy0709 (411D 00¥0709) 71 JINA $6¢ so7 NOURIEA VI

S e Smep T

OaVYOTOI (AIN209 0TETNL) GATH NOSYIIIE! LSV 068% :ceTdaav

o0 pySoiL (610
1?0 g9¥e0F2 (614

0202¢ a)va

w yelie62 (610

FNOH TGO G4SL IHL -¥anmoradind

1315104 204
HORHIM 3AVA "LV

NY1d 1O1d|

002 =11 W06 JIVISONYT

FIVTd QLI TIN

(1130 30 FOLIVALNOD T6) GvON INLLEDA OL
Qvd ALTONOD N aNLA TIVHS AR
A¥M 40 LHOR 1V ALDIONOO ‘NN 9
IR NYd XM "Ld OF GES0LCNd

OOVEOT09 (LLNNOD OTEINE) A T8 NOSKIZLS3 LSV 0259

SISSVHO VALY I GINIVIORS 30 TIVHS
HOLMALENCD ONMNA (WSO 08 TIV

NOILV139IA VANIYN
©

—

oeel

§ | WN WY 4 EDINIOMIS ONILEDA OL SIONVIS § NOUVIDY o wN

SRINUIMIGS "0 OL GINVISID # SHOUVOOI TV o

MORIV HION o
YN LI2N1G INITWIQY ONY JWWN LIRS o [

ARIJO¥d JO SSNATY o AN
o 3 NOWINMOGIO VST o ~amoN
i _‘_ﬁ%%m? SINN YOVALZS INGUNGBLIENEEVE o ~@ormoN]
P Uz TORYS L0 GNOSNING > ~@aON
I =7 VN STIVA'SIONZS SNILGDA 4O TIE 4 NOUVOO) o W
B s RS G
W DUNLDMULS ONGDE JO FVIO0I VS o vy
DEHS 4008 N TiQy, THUOMALS QIE0T JO FNL00J TNVNOS © ~ @ATON)
SLEN! IGIHF # TGOS MIONN TOUVS GUOSSIOEY ©  GIOMONI

1SITHOTHI ININOZ ANV
ONINNVd 4O INJWLNVAIA AINNOD O1aaNd




‘HIEINIDND
TYENLOINYLS

sz TIONYAQY

e e

nd

13715 Y104 202
HORIHIEIM IAVA L1V

J1va ISy anss|

3SY313Y ONV INSSI NYId . “yaNDIsEa

- o
e e ONIVIYY ANV STiv1I0 'SNYTd MO0 INJWISYE [EL = s
Tl SNV YOO AJOLS NIvA rioe0e i . R oDl
CNOILYAT3 ez O TIASA ok P
e
NOILYAZ12 INO¥J/13IHG YIAQD/1IIHS TTLIL rioeg ~g3aNng et cxa o
Lo e ammon

X2aNI LIFHS AY0L238I0 LI3roYd SZLON LO3roYd TWHENID

a1y 11919b # INAIHIS

CaY30%03 (ALD OAVH0109) V1 LINN 364 101
00¥30100 (ALNNGD 019304) ‘0A1a NOSY2HIr 16V2 028

e Tl A A B I Ty e ” 4

03 %0103 Avrrann e 15

HINIEISTY TIANYA GNY SdOH I
o
JINITISTY AT STONIS ¥

e e 5 T 3010 21 40 CHANTH 1539 41 HDISSINGIS UL WIN QoINS
i L e SR T3 72 PN 45 1 AT A el OM 31 40 1O1U¥0J O 13
e o1 e 43 G, o 2
e s o g i ey il A M LB 2 XU M ST B EVEESS B P
) " VNN 0 1 M {7 TSR S DI R R Gt et

MRS 34 GETVN WIS [TERD 1 P4 IS WSS e SOV o
TR B S O et ST a3 el ot 43 Mo E e By 8
BB A00I ANTH D SDIWIVAD JOS TIUTTIRCD

e
e o Y o et Y St s Srrran

UGN Q1Y VANDIGIO 3L AG QTGN G¥ SUGIGUTH AIY TN TIAIE XOLOVANISS 7] (5

et i."‘iol!»i‘!‘?ﬂlh

ORI S T SNV FUNT i ST R TR D Y 0 b ey ceiphork
SIS e Nt 1l MOV D00 li!biqillllnail‘bi"rﬁ
Ml 0D SN Tl W K TR GRS 234 WA D1 CI300 P} e AT

TR 44 04 KATRO B 40 © AN MDNE D e S e G
TN SO A T S e SR 40 Topeh Shve | 0
SI0va) v 0 MDA VI O OMINOT G
YD 101 HONAIRIDINI 190! SDUNTA JDHS INKANG TIVHE SOLIVAI

10 CoEkSiqaom pup I
G R

240 PrOVEL(EIL
@ DUz E1D

I aLee2 614
b601€ 00HO10D ‘O1eINd e —
L6 Y104 201 — -?.l..)..l!.lll..\ll..u...lj "

ORI 3AY0 LIV i o e o o ey e v e

T P ) 00 TR T e
D GOTORY S T 3 O

:aonu,zﬂ:;aﬁﬂslo,\zastihéﬁ
L a

CHOGITING 253111 AIBIA OL ALTRISHOUET LYY,
SR L o) G W £

QMO ATYOLDLI 01 CWHINTI 20 BV 3601
SIS SMTING TYTOUYALIO QN LLNAMO2 THNOTy S

T3 TIVUG RO.I¥IIGDDNE SIL GV YOLIY IO L ' EWIAYIY
2 0 T3
OLYOGINT IMAL SIURGUINY
WS ) N B i O T ABVUREAOD J0 STOLVINGTH IV STIN SLIMUTYO v W01

TGO Nl 30viT 30 TeuE GrTan ez
SVINS NO! FARINDT: YoLS NG TR | £ AL ey Tre e
Y 1 T £ Ba M WO | L
i V).




NOLYAZI3 ¥va T

e S

NOILYATT 1HOM

o/
SONIAISAY AT FTONIS ¥

2r1v11913b 4 TNGIMIS

QGYS0100 ULID 0OVE010D) b1 LINA 962 10T
CA¥I0102 (AINNOD 019314} AT NOSHII4Ir 16V 0281

FON@SY IJTAYYA QNY IJOK KL

L 0.8 -

e f——

iy v s@ms L

WO I00H D] | EETI

NOIYAT1Z INOS|

AL A

TONERLO

T

CIVCHE CSTNT G 36 O TSN RO TV

gi— 40 WOLLOR ONY JOL J3UG AIYSETIIN
QINVIS YO CALMVE 38 OL GOOM TS0

HOON HOLYA OL INIva ST B Sh
O ANY *STIVA J00Y SHOILYSLINTd 400 i
5 = < i i 2 1V L SNIHGYIS NOI OIZINVATYD ASNYS D2 I0MCHd T Do BN

T 1 SILON aVANVYLS NOILYAITD
Wit} —_.}Mmm W_:__ 11

JILIMINAE RN

|
CIUCIRY 24O a1

I L IO _:____ WILIE LT




—s —i -
- - . =
SRR e — ! -
B i e o s -_—
ittt A Do et i . i |
. e b P Sovsivg | =
s T e = = ; . i
e e T et P et o oo == . :
1 o s ——— D 207 e T v s 4
o e Ouin T =
ox NN Sk Y e u
- i ot zweey = - = 5 o4
— e AT s | -Ilatlut i . =
LTI Y7 GAT L XA DU 7 01 e rReYEA NV (53991004 ey t‘k_.” HH “ N
— = " H
= = v i
P i o S— == o E——
T ———.C i = = ?
T e (3 %2k %21 TV YoRTLET A8 b — —— e
o cutsicmum — — T —— INOE ENOD TN
e mE
_ ] n—
h;
i —-—
w ORI AT
T E SISTL 000 CRGHA
5 5 Diatines . i
b4 s
& m [SNV1d JOOTS ANOLS NIV
iy - ; v -
2T i 00 RS} eyt &
M Hp—— - aa s e !'lﬂiﬁ = -
fd [ i ]
| [T B\ g
. o o - S
WA_ >3 K]
1w% o [———
\ i
25 = 0N oS3 - I GNY1d JOO1 AJOLS NIV
ugEe 2 B — basiiiiicy
g826m = e S f—— ]
g o ———
255 W Il e F 3 Firg Fy E A .
E- 25 m - 1
w20 - - i
2508 =
1828 3 e s |
25253 ! £ N00¥038 % i
R ! . N R —
TaEm 5 H £ fetord Ji —— R i ;
SSEm m § REotaie= i
E- A = i
82 5 i [s i ] |
8 m i | ® g s i ;
€32 & i B e Pt & |
Cas m t § WOOW ONIAN
gm 1_.. 2
2 it Ar 0 g ol dle MCITTES Bt Be L L L
g H ANSNE LI R | & T a
Is] H .._ 1
=or g /
gl % L
S w— ] ]
y \ 3 i
- — g
- m - -k o
. : e, i = 8 L - [©%
I = = 1ING LGV H N _ommim, g LR L INAACHELNT A~ HEL L A
§ i __ ST L S
3 WOCY ININI Erprer R L
2 e et 2 EXT e F=y K m
,. ; .
T o 5 = [<® T g TE F3 0
™ YeLreEZ (612 -y
¥0018 0OVI0I0 '01aaNd N
LSRS0S 204 =
HORHIZM AVG LY = ———
— T = I i
- e
OIONVAQY S o™
2] N o D r= - = Lt
ot 1. 3 i3
£ T i g 1
L Eeeas i
(5404 9¥39 0IND |
; RS i !
e _— i 1
f\’\\\\ — ; .
= L e M B
Lo g &an -
e — ==




i
130 ONIHGY TS MOANIM TIVLIA NOLLOAS HIVLS |
bl |
: i 1
S ) i
ERREREO b PO ey 1+
"
ok o = T T
- e PR3 B
I B et
o L S o= e SR i e
R - = e R
e = T ey ey
= T s
04l =51 VIS e ) | e e b | e
NY1d 3001 ._.ZM_S_m_m/B_ = e T e
i i o } B 22, o oo
= P
-y e n
=gl 3
- Q
il ™
44l H
__SfS AN AT Y
TOvdS 29avD
E 8
»
S¥= = N m Oul =l TV 5 i
2og [ .
aiz = ! E— _ !
gatd 2 e — SNY1d ONINY2 YOO
S3E R i ! =
2o 3 e : g 0 b i e )
mmwm/w I e T S T AT e k
S0 2 = t1 - . -
25 E 5 i
2850 = = i3 = e = T
oD = :
g2 @ i
go2 g 5 | , Fiiyad !
589 m ° I & ININISVE GIHSINIING § " " :
gsg ¢ £
3= S| J m L
Omm L} bt "
5
m r ———— : m L w Hr“ n e
ﬂ Ia‘.r’t!‘;l:--:_:v- ErE i + b
5 SN O 18
T
|1I|lﬂ-| = - .
L1 B Frred
g INIASYa GaHGINGNG
N f
k' .
371S 04 202 y
WORUEA IAVD LY - == —
=
ded || ks ey
o 7 2 e liqu 5 T R T ] Ty T T
% |
= — i
o sy ) 0
H2¥0d ¥V T 5
— m 6000 O T T R I T O
o I
[— L L 0 Bl 1




- ﬁr_...kpm; 2 -
ITVAL LNONTYM@ ' 6./ NOTLOTS
A\ =t :

WL HOLI0E HS3WY381 4 DNINIWINGD, L e ]
5

PNINIA0 AOANIF T SOONNCINGY 6,842 ALIENOD HO AR

ey
" W
%
T1He & | ®
2 L ] i
5 §
al 3 3 mw m : gt =
M —y M a: m.. w H BN/ TR
b= T ———— AL 2}
=S 23
ok Ny NVId NOIZvannod ||,
mmm E Sk w... X e N
3 Wu.. . L I . e SRR} £ H
sylEg 2 == B ST
3 M = g s ; NOTLO3S
5457 3 T A -2 N1 80 B ateAL SIS 1330S
3 W“M ¥ o s oty | TWILdAL NIND'0,0-,b88Y
3 el o e - 2717 1IN 1/d a0
303 m S ¢ o S A APOAD3E 3114 INDDbXE
35 X
m N — m__ w ERED U310M SET W0 WLl
3 = [ | Tiem DAL Q108 W3R
$EED hee ANGED SWING T33L5/8
§df9 5 o5 0038 TIAIT U1 W3R sifeE
3 - SN | I8 Al GNNOYY 10 WKOMENIG
5§ =2 gl B SEA TV = AN S12H00d M3
NI g T = Gy = T
5 = B
7 = = | N.awu AT A0 B D o
i N B 58
)
= & G = £
= " = . =8
Z rm h I — e-amse fESI8Y 5
g © TIVR INAWISYE\ ¥/ NOILOTS L
g — 5
T X

..... R _
J00d d5VivHe NOILOES

WoldLy
HMHIRIY 301002d

d

oy

ONIMAANIONT JgaT

fsautiug nonng
H'd '2qaag (] ey

.!:t_n_
INDD dniSHz
AIRRERTE

[QcEH]




iR £ TSR

OBYHOTOT (AL1D° 0OKIOTOY) +4 LiNi 96¢
0ERIOT0I (ALNADI 0TGIN) TS WAKMELERF 2+7 026+ NOLLdINIS3T D31

NOILYANNOA

207

JONIQIST TAYYA ANV AdOH HAHL

JONIAISTT ATINYA JTONIS V HOJd SNV

(ws}
=
=
&
&
2 .
: Zod
i Rg8
E.ZEY
LimiE
EE vy
B r—0g &
g2 Z 5
FEIO e
“ >

WALN DU 4SLUSD UG08 10 PUD SiBUDD
13) pHI <o poom/yd xqI 88X px.3/1 SG Nous BuEoaq puis bl
wor opunoy 03 Bulioag

JBPRAY\WDSY wOsy LybIaL Ny ‘PauaG60LS CUSUAD 10 2] 30 PANOV QUL 5)3A3)
OO} 20 DIOS PENIOIY 24 YOUS Suwr0d PALS Sid i pre ‘Suwnjed ‘5350d b gl
suo)d Ay VO SSMIARO PAOU AvAuR

1Aa0xa PaUABEOLS PUD WNWKOW 4SLUSD UO L0o.0 1D ©A30d5 SOV P[ OAL ualm
4oy13607 paxids 3G |OYS 5 I3GUIN POOA UNDS PIOS dn-1png 3)din po aiqnog i
SOLIMOLD 24D LU0 ASINAOYLO WUKOYS SSEUN SSSUNDIYL

Jouiou g Uoys SS8) 10U pup S1sOf 3uATOPD SO yadap ewps G )ous BuboK
PHOS  "5140ddns 1o 3D SASIOf IAGI) LIDS 1D 118aM)aq GUDI0IG PUOS NOLSUl [
Suo 020) Bunioag 30 pU ‘asiof

Gon poouf|d ajanop © oiur owoiy SisOf YA 1D SUDR IO, O an popiodd 3G
JOUS $X201q JENDDE SO 4A¥DDG AY) UONOMuE J34LaB0; bawds pua S1E00 oy
UBAMLSG XD UBIUSD UO L-p 1Y SHI0IY J83I0G UM p3pmoid 3 )oys Sisiof
qan pooskid ajGnog  siooddns jo pv S1SIOf Gom POOUAID §o 1aANY 3G S)aL0d
Bup30)q JjorSuj  SOUMDIE AYi UG UGS SO PUD SUDIY DPUSLLIOIS S,J3411 00 40w
Y] UM SJUDRUADIL JDLAS W PANDISUN PUD AUy 30 Ut 150l syl Aq paysivang
54 )JOUS 5310582530 4ay10 puD Budo Bubpie 15l qan poondid Ny ot
aauibuy ubissg

JO SuniDUBIS OLD 1035 Upm SUCI DIIIND ADAOLY UL 03IdS S, 430 0 mit
U7 Y ADUDPIOIDIT 13115 L PANDISU 3G |0YS SASSAJ,  OPDL0)0) Wi PALalsBad
423WBLT JOLUOISS3 402y O 40 UGISIAUSONS 1D3UP SUYL J3PUN 3G HONS PUD 0f-Idl

L SESSPL) ROOH PAIIAIGT €101y 1038 14Er] 403 Suon 02i38dS LBISAG, Uiin
B5UDEI0IIV L 3G 1OYS (21GEINA0 4y SISSNIL POOA PIF 0INGDIIID O uISST §
dasp.r X opu,Z joumiou 2

50608 POONAN pa)soddnsun o 10 BUIND0IG PIOS 2PIA0id 8
‘osab603s aq |nys

PIS YI0E VO SEOU PUT LENDIE O JOUIOL 13w £ 3§ NOYS BulWou; 40 SZAqUAY
Blyuooy 1uoudjgp Uo )i i 1AS4I0 2G I1OYS S1510f jund ‘IpIS BYIE Lo
4a3U23 o | g DLy 558) st Buods oG pUB O © 4O 53307 ylog uo payddo st
POOKANE As2up  Sudgquow By B10pauseiu BUGIS Lalued Lo 2] 10 PUL 5a6pS
Jauod poosAid 30 UEJUAD UG L 10 SPOU UCWWOD PYI WM PERIA0ID aq noys Buyoy
Bupivlg JOUINOU L2 Whuiiy Y3t Pa3I0G 2q 1oys sebpa 1ouod py [ 3Jnsodx
BUI? 0545 PBYOL Bl [ [0WN) NS L3/ AQ 1OYS S)om 40dys sos poandld By 7/
L@I) OPUAWLAEDIL WAy SAS

400)4 PAMY S, UK DI20SEY POONA)S wWBdluSWy 43T SLSI0f 01 POOMA)D 4001 Snm
WNWIXOW JILLSD O LG7 10 3G HOUS 5J30LAW &1 0PIuISLUl

5UO)o Budu *ASMLAID PAIOU SSAUN SABPE p5] 4oddnS )10 18 LNUXoW

4BIUAD UG L9 10 SHOU AUDYS PAWIOOP PO 2 10YS Buniou 0oy P0onAld 9
WX oW 133 UaD

251USUR0 PILOU SSA N

4o 1o Bumvig

Hoys Guprs0)e plos

Vo .21 g Noys Suequaw vLupowssiu BUDjD Buljioy
‘SALOPUNOG PUD SABAR 1D 10 WRLXDWY J3FUAD UG L 20 SHOU LOWWGD PO AT 110US
Buou Joou poondly Gl EE B4 NUHS UOROSIHGER 19wVd iy @2 aurs00x]
B3 0AYS PALTS Yoy (1-1 SRO+E NI ,91// 24 NOYS Oung veys yoo4 ¥ G
SEumo g |pMIINILS Aur w0 PIHISHS SO U0 SUOL 03I20s S sdddng
450 PaUALSOY AG DL S4D UMM S4EGUAW 104N13ALLS Loqu) AAoay pup 560] 1085xd
L 3102UDS BUON, [-F-[[-£2 ON 21qD; HONPI L661 ‘WO Buipyng wiognn 3yl o3
Buggaoooe av 03 SATOLS SO SHDU ULM S.SGWAY POOA | JO BUILSLST wnuiUL b
53100 PUD S)DU PDAUSIIINY 5,301 00U 35 "ISABLT 104Ny NS M3
AG Parosddo So 40 pPALIDSCS DIDAULGT Sys LOLL L3038 0 JebA 5 A3opdos
B00) Ay i PSP Ag ADW S46.MI D0V 4H0 AG Su0;I8UU0T  ALUOOMO] VoSS
s AG aLng 20UV S0 aup SBLUMOLD Ayl L0 104 RAJI0N SL0} 2GUUDD Ldgul] £
SUGI} 0OUAUIOIAL SudIn) DO U
25UPPUEIDT U PAIDAIE AG |OUS PUT JU)OADE SO UK 040007
180 50 30 JOUS SWDAG WDJ)004 PUD WORDLINY 104NIINIG 5 Y 2
asd oo ey Ty A1150)3 1@ SNpON jodAy o

UL
15000 Sny

(58 Gfy -0aus joqu0Ziuo 10NdAL B
GSAPOET - AP0 [ ONNSLAGu) S WApM 8 L2/ 6 3N § 2l E T
@STP021 - AACHO0AE 2 ONXGXZy 4PN T LEs1 G - WA L2/ o

sdgos
- G43PaUB L0 INIISUGDISONLENGS ADNS 4O 3P \2/1 € HI Es1 1 o

(S3UaWANDAT S53.15 2N GOAONN PUo P0G ‘523308
BumoNOy A4I PAIINS 0 333U 1OUS SBUMDI] |DINLIAMTIIE AU UO BAIDAHS

4o 5azrs Saaqua BUIIDLY PUD JSGWN| UADS  4é113G S0 & DN 4-WoH 4D20 e Ay
50/6n0g UOIBAL 15000 i 09302140 3q JIOUS SWPIA PEOM JDUAIIN S Iy [
SIION ONIKYSZ S 190008 q00M H

st APIXG PaL 40 1003 Jous AUO yzm poiumd 3T OUS |3)S (041 dAU1S Ny G
PRLOU SSIAYI O SEIUA 'SLI0G LOYIID b+ (-] ¥ J43LIUOP LpsE (D> O

IO WIS D tagm 2MOE U aS. ou || BuiSn 135 G ous 58] oid asod Loy
Sus@ion papn 2os Aa Ao pun

SSPOLLIAS XXOLT URM SO 3G JOYS SPIOM Plarg  PALOM ISMIdYI0 SSANN LOEY
WIS 03 Buiiogion Sipng uam APOL A NOYS SUBH DOUUOD 311 pesodxe dudy
43 00WS PUACLE PUD SEPO.13219 XXOLF HAM PIPIOM PO NOYS SuGH IIULOD dOys £
‘g opodS ‘GoSY WISY 0) WJICAUODT DS SUMGD |SM S AGN,  PRI0U ASUNLAYLO0
SSALN OfG WISY 01 WIOUDD NDUS |ASFS SNOAUTHIDSHS PUD 10In DN S Y @
51O DDATS 1280 4 BYz PUO WONPT YILE SUON DIHDSDS IS[Y aul 0L

WO JUDD JJDUS LOH.DOUS PO AIOH DDy ‘S)0IID) oW UBISIP 13515 10NN S W T
133IS TRANLINGIS S

L0 do) Gy 91 "Su2i1AwOi 0T 0 JO WL 0 193935 BUDL0 juran

Jamop yrim doT  jodidAr S)anop Axoda puo (9 0 Y1tap whawpe v Q1 ) ou

Buy sixs opun g jodidAy Spoa w215 asL W Budsogral yum do 03 Buo) Qe x
51380p G APIAOAD S)UA Lo OpUnGy BuSpea B INGD S)oN Wajs 16udu0d 104 4
Ewgmﬁ 41 AQ 031204 S0 9 SOy SAONLI O

WOIL0G bj-2 PUD D03 pR-£ UIm PIINIGSGRS o Aow SUOHLISS LOM OPUACH

U UMOYS 1 UBWEDI0 SR A E.‘:oNIa{ SAOMUIIUOD WOL10G PID d0) Cled Y] '8
Su0yusd L0p B BUO) p-,3 + S)ONOP T APINOLT SEO)S IOMOAXS 04 'SLE1UD LGf &
Guoy g5 x 519800 £ apao.d S10m voR opUNGy BLLIAGE 50235 A1ALIUOD 40 YL
‘83043005 W sBupsdo

5400 Git-2 SpIA0-id 9
wor10q § oz yiog
10 0PUNOS Sy PUPOID AISNONYIZUOD Und LS BUDU01udy G

10 4O SapIE 1o uO LEIEIAOIT G-, A "BIDF 4IOA AUO

GO sl Ou Y

L1 9IUDIDALS WOIROG T.psf SIUDUDID d]  SQD)S (04075 4

L2/l [ SHnauns pun Sa BDIOJUSS |OUPNLEU0T (SUDAF 10MEINAS D
L2 A0U0mE)> 43B40) WO 5400 I§
w2/t | 85ubva)s Loyows o sava G

U100 4O USULOSE OF PISOUNSG SOD04NS PAUICS B

GO)S O LO3UED W 51030] VLB~ UO~SGOIS >

L& Y108 1514080 PASDIT SOPIS Wiy S)OA PUD SWOST AE0ID G

2 SPIOA 2AOQD 4O WO130G WO S|OA PUO SMOAG 3P0 O

SBUMDIY 10U DN LS AUI LG PAIOU ASNIOULE SSAjn
5D BADLO than 04 IEAOT AARDISI0ID S1EADUAD ADI)D WAMIW SPIAOLG T
e Qs

CH A1 “SIGLAWOP U0 OF JO WAWUW O j951S BUDLOuaL o o7 Buaeds puo
100 2O SUDG 4BLIOD APIAQIE O SUSULIOD PUNCID SAOMULULD S.100 30ISLN0 :e
o 35UIBUT UOK DPURD  duy3 AY PAZIIOUAND 0 QANDLIP S0 09IrE peyaLsd aq
ouS Buiduofutas o1 BUEIER OU PUD 3BO0W B0 |I0YS JUAWIIJOJUS S 4O SSINUS ON £
CRIY PAOPUOLS WISY 03 WMOJUOD ))OUS dJqnd 2um peplem 2

08 9pOUB [GIF PUDPUOAS WIS 0 WADJHOD OYS 40GO Ny [

T3S ONIINOINIY T

snonos

SADP (] 40 POIAd O 4O 0DDJNS SUL WOy SHLSIOW
JO S50, OU Q0 I SJ8LA 05 PUD MALUAND Se9E3p 0y MOIAY 1D 10U
A204NS BYL 10 Am2D30UAL Yl 10U 05 PBiDALOad 3G ))OuS @1AIIUOD Y 2]
SN0y Bp woys Lsabuo) Nu INg ‘a3piguns oy) 031 JBowop 1noyam S)qissod

SO UGOS SU 2PDL AG J)OWS OPDIB-LO-SGO)S L SIUIOL 104102 PANIOS HO UNDS [
10nbo panolddn

L0 157 3P0 ud Bunsig 3109U0Y 4D AG PR3 INg.D04ML0w 50 Ul Aay poo)

(030U ain OLIGY 3G )OUS 510l UOR N1 SO ORI AUG AUS W Aed G
JO LOISUALID WPIIKOW O WL 1884 SUONDS (G] LD 540u 10U DUSO)IE SUALALU
10 pOpIDId GG S A0OUbUO-SEGO)S U SIGl Ul I SUnD O RUe 1041103 O]
SBUMBIT Sif) UO PALOU ASMIAULD SSIJN QOIS PUD YDA USSMLEY

PapIAosd 36 OUS 1/0F BGH 4O JDIE)0U LUIOf UOISUDGNA Z/] O J4eqDadq PUO

© SLOI 04) BUAE 2843 40 BLIGUNID "SULAIDD "SHOM 16 EDIB-LO. SATIS Sudys 6
2RIy O doLBLT SUY AG PAIIEUP 5O 40 9I0jinS LAYENOS O) N YSPIG
10014 wisAUBOL © AG PAUDNCI PSIGHOII 13375 SUIDW B¢ )BLS SOO)S I1EU5UCT g
SEUMOLT J0uNIDNILS SUY) 140 UAOYS SO

L0 AUSuAQ AT 10312045 PSIHPOK ZGE O1 P3)I0CWOD | HI0Y [0IINAS 4O S)OS
PEAINRSIPUN UG 1854 1)04S SPNd 33810003 Puo ‘SBUNOG, ‘SIDA 'SWeaY 000 N
PAYI0AL S J3A3] AROIE oUl Al §3UN SIS u2a Lo Aonbs

Pad0)T 2a OUS SPDIS MOJET SWBAG Spn B PO Shom wIls LSWBbD O0g 9
Jusuas i SUA; BUIILIUOD 33ALIUOD OF LAPPD 3G 10U PIOUS IPIIONT WD
SHOS SUY] FIIDIUDI I DUL A1OUDUGD |10 W PISN B PRIOYS 1udwsd I SdA; G

SN/ B18:OUDD YO W PAPIACID G NOUS 4G Q) b 40 LUSUIADIUD AY b
b UDL) 040w JOU L& LDyL S55) OU 4O durs 6 SADY )OUS 5184507 £
SBUMOLE 4T IO PALOU ASINUAYLO SSaun SADE

82 10 yaBuANS SAESEIOVOD IST QOOE JO WAL © LIOI1D HOYS 218IIU03 Y @
vonpa

Aq )oys 81940ue] |
F1330803 T

15a1 00

‘GIE IV W1 SIUDPI0 0 U PSIND PUD paDDId PAX

roncLildn Sudowbu3 Byl u
LD 1SIXS 0} UMY ST SUORIDUOD DACGD 3 JO AUOW Ji SOUMD oY) AG PSAID
5G Ao wosp wayouwLad B 4O Lo ONLISL By  LeE0paSd ybri 4O Saun Bunp
5304uns Ajqoewsedur WD BUGID MG 11 4810m SSN0D 3yl UOM 031 0415 0160036
Syi Saaun 508U G UK VB WOLS JSAMM BADY DI UMOLN 24D 40 ‘S)4OL 453 0m
UBiy © BADY D1 UMOUS SDAJD O ‘BIGPY wEA0M YBN © S AU SUSUN STIUT DU
SUDLR 18] MisAd PAd Loyl SVSJ0 JAUI] P81 200U0D PuT PININIBY S LIOH OPUNDY
43 AUOJAG Awl AT 10 WO 453euisad © 1iD15W ©) JIODAUD S }) 2510350
BANDA 4A 150D St 3] 9NS0OW UDRDAL04d 8A1R38740 1507 0 50 PAQUAUUOID.
51 ARSDAL U0 IS2040 21 DABIPD UBLIO IO WOUD Jarausad D YOS AASudAa
0 0A4D UD it PAYDI0) S SLS Bu i WO 401 F0AUCY Syi AQ UOKINGISUOD Blyinp
PIAIDSAO St SUDE LORDPUNDY ST OLUN LN D4 gLl SRSION d0F (03110300 Jf ©
Suor opunay wauy
AOND PAIIDD PLo SuDap 01l A1Gud 4O SIOIG USDIDS 8) 9UDUD 03UG PIB IOUISH
PUB SUCILDPUAO, a4Y w04y ADMO 1084 £ JO WA O AUD S0S0 PS)F430G
AUv 55030 Pa1iIDD 3q 15N 218 "Sadd S6404SSE dund dunS S3N0ds uMOP Y
Sapis 1o LD SO OPUNOS A4y .y ATNo SBTUID.E ROOS 40y
1SAW 188y Of 1S54 QWi W SIYd G IFVI) IO 4O §jog dAS0d v L
Uoide ud 50 papinosd o Aou saSLGUF al AG porcLddD

S0 Buyious o1onbapy 6uz 43 Aq PauiLeLap ST 40 yrBuAS ubIS
Pai300S 511 POUINLID SBY A10.43W0D pun 350)d tr a4 swbolydow Guy oddns
LBUIO PUD 51003 JAUN EANINIDA 36 10U )jOYS Swoay 306 PUD TN 2
FUAILOT Sl SIoW
G6 01 P3)IVONOD 3G pud 5341
WFHING 10ALINILS UG TOUNOS PUO Yowdd A1nam ye i
TUINIVE ONY IDVNIVIE D

papircd ag

wydo 30 wnliu A3 Susg Aag 201304d PSIFIPOH
Usut g v pased sq 150

du0)y ws pota muy Surda,
40 Agosdyasd “bD
Buny$i Tt nd Duaodt-uty  SIMLGE (Bniana0 0F 130804 ui)

Dads sy

suoN S pasn aungsaud BLiLoag IS LML C
450 Q0G1  S1 Pasn o.nSSaud Buioag JOS WMMXDY 2

518315 SMY -0 PAPUSWWODAL 031D UBISAD ayy  B1is

104 00 BuisaUBUT 2633g AG Paud044ad 504 1J00aL LORDIIHSSDD SNOS Yy |
3043y SUUS &

saunyonays Bugsics

Ol aans 0up 01 oftwnp Aus GO.j GOEI01040 Sy JOy MEEELSOCeJ #O giDUE nTBaLal &
EaI R (o gun fUb Sa ANEALE Bun 33000] ApIbEs AL LNy B sy Ay psutisoR3o 5g Iyl

Wonie 2Btump b put dun a3y sopuemiSes Aty a0 03 Seasdls Leilmausy vy

b adA3 B43 O3 5O SUOH PUMIELAR URC

L Y
OfDUON POAD PUS BXALAS UOLWGW OF .f!.!.uﬁ., an Aou K9 sénmn O 45 Sudihp S

DU 404 S1SUOdSES SI U03D0I3UCT AUl ‘g
40350 m;a_u%::ok u sBuwaedo aplacag  uawasoid

UBURD UL UG OWPWEDD LI A1B

HOPUE PUD *S0515 LOIDPUND, ‘S1NGHI0N 11D 404 SBUMDAG 1041 DALUDAY 0} H4343Y £

(unig

Lo opUNs 4 885 11530 0ug S UD PAUNDaY Jiy 495uBUT 1DJN3INLAS AUt A PAIOU ESIMdaUI0
583)Un SpUS PASOID LA 1USIDANDE JO ‘LDaE PIOA M. WMOZUAT 40 11DUS SWIOZ PIOA NY 9

J2aUIBUY 10N 5Au S a1 A pancuddo U0 Pa30U SS3UN LOOPUNOY W Buuado Aud

PUD 3-0ddNS U0 334200 WO © LUABMIAY L0-,E 4O IDUDISIP )DIUOZIIOU WAL T DPIACUY §

PA30INU SO PAIOUDUD A PUD SUDILTPLNGY UMD J3U) UD D30 1IDUS Su:

auy

suon5as uo
400 Buimag Ny b

PAZIAN B0 PINOUS WALSAS 1SIOf I001) 1PINAINIES
© WBYL PaID4IGR 3G 10ULDD BUIAGEL PUB BUMIOUD BOIS SOOIy 41 J22ubu3 104mionns
Uaih SSAOSIP ‘UOITMIOS S1.0U-311T UD S GDIS BU3 JBRUA SPIOA 40 UDIEAD.d Ayl arao

% AFEIDAST INOULM ININDADN O WOPSI) S, WOHE O3 w1308 ouy
v DI WA Z U & WIS DIIDAUGTUGD 89 MEuE ptuE.ug.EaTS uo
WDy &3 GDYE M 01D

0y papAAsd osie sum fiwol ope  Lpubeun (ou Aun Kauy 0F EMOTAS ads EJLUDD 01 POgInCud

But 330f WALUOD  MITUD Pun date FROJS.LO.EATIE ANSEM 3 Sp
PEEE

suojsUBLP 110
U0 B3E PUD S)UBWSANbIL 3pO3 'SUDISUBLID 113 AJII3A 1IDUS $403D0JIUCY |0AEUS) BUl 2

Sarasou 01 C#Sodxs
JO \OAS i PWD 31311 S0CUBDOIPAY 4O SAISUDDNS USLJO AJD 03D N0 Wl SIOS

‘SUOISUSWIP PaIDDS JBAC a3UdPadad oy
usUWRp U333ian  SBUMDID 21UDE J0u Of  'WOLIN.IRSUOD Buduauwod 03 JoIMD PIAIDSDL
\ONS /1533 DAy / 123WBUT U3 O Pa3uodad 30 1OUS S2a0uDdaJdSp Auy  PIBlY AUl
L0) MEASUOISL 35 IDYS UOIIDUAUDT 0N Buiduduuod o1 Joiad piay syl W

(45d 0b> pPoOT AT 40014 3sd g
(1 ony aupz dwsiag

400y puo] poag
(4LESy dua) onuuy

uoay 00S> Xapu| Buizaasy Ay (/BEI> SP4OZOH POOIY ©ONy  3uaws.nbay
JUSUADIUBIUN -AIIJ0F 33] (4.0) Cwal UBISBI Jo3uiM (GUBNS)  Sav-a) .92) uroag
U 3S0u5 (a4anagy Bulayzvam () LuoBayoen ubisag Swsiag ( 3 aansodx3 puip
(HdW §8> POOT PUA  (3SND uduggy PaCS PUM (45T 02 PUOT MOUS punadn

is1 A3uno) ©13aNg 403 PASN OLLOILD LBIST 2
$815U360 A40301Bad P23DIEw 9100INATD J2UIC JO PUD UIBUAUY

52314545434 S3pO3 MDD 11D LML PUD ‘U3I0) 4O UOIIPS (APOD |OIYUSPISSN 10LOI DUIBIUTY I |

6002 Y3 WA HOUDPUIDT Ui 3G 1)0US A3UNG] O1GANG UI WOIIINIISUGD WY 1
SILON TYNINID Y

S3UdWAUNDAL 5poD> a1goondde o paadKa

U0 134U )10US PUD JBULIDL 3%y CHUSUDUMUOK AYnonb © Ul PAWIC4JEd G 11DUS M-OK N 2T

s3ubiap
2up Ul uwous SuUBISap BudDLIA.

UBISSP 10JN}DN-1S 1OUDIZIPPT Buinbed T S3BUDL 353U APISINO
0-,6 UBMOL L0-.E Wouj BUIKLoA S3UBIAL 0% Ul SUGIDIMOA JOj SHOND SUDLAP
2om UORDPUND Y PaJnba SO parSAPY A AW uBISIP joul

b5 paanbas SUOIIOIAAP L0 SLIOIOWNSSO 0} SUDIRDIXDA O}y SO J33uBuj 104nN3dNUag Aty AjRou o3

]

o3 paau Aew sdgra g

LU OIET [BAIINILS SARSLAEAM! Uit FIEHAELTEASUD Latiudy DRI S)EROMIO3ID

“saunyods urloeall Lheo gun 3101 Begois ‘Sudniguol WRadag Lo

Blapustop JIID UINA W03 ADA ADE SYLIUGENOD eSS JRELD PUO SiUfu 0014 ReYTR

PUII¥E D3 SEEM| 1B EALAE Oulfudod syie WIS put sHuLony smaes

ul

'syublay ms

mOPU 'S3UBISY J00)) aBDUDR  SUDIDIIIDA0S 5SaUy DI LING A6 UDD BuA3DNAS
U3 JBULAUM J13A 03 PUD SUOIPLOD 35 a3 21 DBILSBAUI 03 JAPIND/JSWCLSNI/ UBUND
3uy 4O AINEISUCDSaL U S| 3] UONOPURGY 40 0L MOIBY WML L 1D SJND30 apD.8

10U3 PUD PUROUB 18A3) UG PaDOId BG I BUNINURS B3 3VUY SHUNSSDO UBISEP LOIRIPUND
Ayaadoud 32alHns a3 uD 152 Ajouly WM U0 "ADU 10U} SLOIRIEUOD BuPouB Jo/puY aiiscol
O350 1531434 30U ADL PALNSSD S3d0YS 3poub DU PUD SUDRDABIA 10Ul PODIS-BRUN S A 11

Aoudlln PALUSEIITAS UL JO JUSRUGD LEIYEER O
'POSD|INIS BAYDINUAS A 10U HDUE WAEJSSY

SAOE BUL LAOLOE POSN JEMUMGD U0 BBFE
DD D TuID I LS ke BUT UnOLH (e 0T

AU Eami et M Ao FAASSEDE 89 L03D0.U0Y du A8 donu o0 dtu swanmasond b

1PANIOALLS ALY UN ASIMUAYR0 PAIOU SSAUN WL

UDIg_uoRDpUNC 4
U HDYY LB % BPIM .b-, 920 S6U0D3 you
LB ¥ u0-,2 % .0-,2 #4B 5pod Bunooy uwmo2 Wy B

jonba

Mg ASMI34L0 PAYOU SSAUN uNL

£3A0IdED ST JO LiDYg UOII OPUND4 10JMIONLS BU3 UD Pa1DDPUI 5T ag 03 Bumiody J0O)S £

1NOMIM FLBLIoADE 8 WOBAGL Oy SO D)
PHis WRH 2 WASLRS D i E313NU3AU6D a0 jiouT semJl-uo-toTs wn Sax

BADGD LOD)S -0 400U Ouy BUR 28440 A19S43np0
‘WOLION MU 30 AJDMPpasD ‘A0 aiueded
v BUOREYd

BuIUBAG il BRSO PAIDU STARE 1WJL (B46ST 1BA wNSOAR) FMD LBJG wim Buadunid

WNWIUW © 3PIAD.Ig

i

pajou SSan joodAa 4315000 W

yos a

BUIID3LOD SNDR vO3 30,81 30 5,9%2 JO 0,51 30 5pxZ 2T 01 BULDL DA JOIUT 9

105dA3 BUIDDAY JDy S43U4DD 10 POOAAID LZ/1 JO 383US BUC IO
SSIAUBLI0 ParouL Seaun 1031041 Bulypaus €330180.2/1 4O EooKAID.2/1
‘(PAPOE PUBJUIS PAIUBNASD.2/T Ui 20,51 10 S.pxg aa 01 Bumoay yion wol23x3 g
Swoag BYr 40 BURSWE 3UAASLL 03 S54NSDAW 53INBAPD UBYRD JO SATVuG bXE
5LOIRBDD) LWNDD 30 A1jDUA3D) Pajy-oddns &g O} SwOAY aul JO WOIP0G AL ¥
1 pURGD DIl UAA 10D L0 S35008183 LE 40 421339

10 2 DN dij-wdH 'Ud0T-di SDIBNOg '51500 UBPOOK kx| 2¢ 03 A2VHS WOID Ul SUWMOD)
‘ASWAJAUL0 PR3O S5ajUn 1oo1dA3 A1150005 wnwiui punod OH'0L Uik 10Mba Lo Suop 050
uodxa Joj 535002193 .m L0 18315 SEY ‘Db 21NPAYDS L1BLTP LE 83 O3 SUMme) b
U011521040 150us S04 .2-,2 JO UI0aPp WNWW D Oy UDS AY PIUADD &g O3 JO 103
TSAIYED AUN1SIoW
SRR 00 38 Wy ALHGO[ Al SO330.g DIHPDE Y PIIIC0N00 B3 OUT B34y WUl €

FAIBI0 I MINA (RN INIEE UD JD 105 AMLMIIPGN L AE3J 21 Spwe Was PuE BDunoos v €

2Y3 10 AESS MAADSY  RAORISE Syl W0 Rlathgs 40 SOI00D 1SOJ) S3 UsSD
usyy paeame 6 Buioay ou )
so sluapa |

Wby UBEOPUADS ISUMLINULS SuY WO SALTNPU K0 EjEe 40 AE0D

VR UOTLBELNG § 1ESN 30T AUl WO DAL 3D paartiss
GUEAA0 PIIDU SHARM MDA L@ 80 O SWUnon Ioted pUE e jueussog 2
TAOCHN SRO5 0L PUD (SN0 Ao ShumT. 10ORIETaE 1930 30

DUME STy A AELDLAGUDAT SUS AalA bg o) Dogusiwe Slumei] wemaseay sk |

SJI0ON NOTLOMA LSNID




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0O. Box 20229
Caolorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully compieted and received at the Colorado City Metropalitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

PERERIOTTeR Joe Mascarenas Jr/ Melisa San Miguel

Mailing Address: 3695 Branch Road city: Fort Garland

state: GO 7p- 81133 Telephone: 970-978-7868/970-313-6689
CONTRACTOR

Contractor: Joe Mascarenas Ji/ Superior Home Setters LLC

Mailing Address: 3695 Branch Road, City: Fort Gartand ;

State: CQo zp. 81133 Telephone: 910:97&?&68!91&:313—_6489

Requested approval for: LlCommercial building KlHome CIShed Tlfence [ Other:

lot_ 35  unit: 20 Legal address,{please verify with CC Metro District): 2898 Applewood Drive, Colorado City CO

; : ey el iees
Set hook & tie doublewide 1979 28x67 Wiabile homes: O New DlUsed - Year built: 1979

Type construction:

Floor area square footage: 1876 Square footage required by covenants:
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number

Plot plans to scale (indicate scale) . TR
Property line staked out corners | et % oo
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation ‘
One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager i TNy Rl
Location of improvements on property - NOTE: front of house must face legal address A l
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings Lot U \( ¥
Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
tocation of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagrarmn (if not inciuded in original plans, must be submitted Iater)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and raofing materials must be indicated

| have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants far which this application is submitted:

oogodogoocooocdood

Property owner's signature : Qoa C Waascarenaae Date: 8/12/2020C
This applgﬂon will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colorado City Architzcturai Advisory Commiltee Revised uly 29, 2020






CONDITIONS APPLYING TC THIS APPLICATION

it Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorade City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either befare or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropaolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptabie for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved pians . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated abave,
amissions of any information will delay the approvat process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access ar storage

during construction.

» CCAACis not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must bg included with your application

Commercial/Industrial 5$400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing § 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + 540 late fee} and

must accompany application.

{ have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Walora Sen Wm: 8/12/2020

C/, ld'e.
Property Owner Signature: Y @ W

Colorada City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised july 29, 2020

Application Form



L



P

e )
S Ay e AN I
st - RS e A
= -
s Iq.aim.s\ sw
7. ~~4|r_1..-W¢_-_m-ﬁH| \ ¢
s .
. e
. FT T — o
. H T ] \#r.nL 8
’ ]
d W _. [N _J.., |
“ =
| | : |
_ |
. _ |
L X
- =f ,ﬂU‘y oo VA >..,.,_..,.‘~..v./. 2 1y __
\._,JXA...W. ) SRR ..J..f\J...
. Vhevee g Ak 4 Bdrq p
- ~:/h i 2 # -y i _
5 XL £ BlA S J.— J;z.../.bu |
2 | ot ot 2O |
N et | Y IOELE
S . < | f ¥
_. h&q\ )
?gw\.\ Fa « AR _)__mé..z
)..,w(n.._md.,\ ﬁ\d _-.... - ..—..JJ_\\!H;

Q
-

\.

a
fewn

1 J

Wb
L







T\
a2 [xapamie ]
gITZr Tk
WIRTIT™®
TRCID
aroaeme
T
rZsZro
i 4 sedeyd u per
oS
F0T X
xNg
PETe Ty

S

: P 2 E 3

: g8 3
g g g -
F i g 7
ir [ g = % g

Fif ¢ : g

SO = o
1 g ] 2BE zla, 3 :
o] g 3 308 |=|a SISk 8
2| st e ¥ T |a|w .
§= o = ’-"-L”E
g 2 2 g 3

o

g

%ST %BT 948}

e

(ﬁ
J«")

ao\ Y172 9n
,_":i‘\ o] Lm —
Ssdlewde < RBxlh7 _\_2%1& B
o »"Ll__ﬁ_bu\\d\m

|{‘h_'(\"

V47

1o’

& Il







DONIZIINIONI NYIWSNEIM

EBYY-CEE QL8]
0ZI0R 02 SNVAI
133818 puZz H0I
NYIISNHIM FAIUS

QaVHOI02 410 0AYEOTOD
WO CODMT G Gige
JONIAIS3H SYNYHVYOSYN

NV1d NOILYONNOS

02908 00 SNYAZ
JEETTEN-IN It
ONYHLS 7HVYINYL
530/AH35 avo
FONYH LNOHS
A8 NMYHO

9502-20C 1028)

8902-8251046)
CavEOI00 ONVYHYO L4
QYOH HONYBE 569C
TERTHYDSYN G P G0e
HO= NMYET

N — 3INON APTHL 01 X 'VIQ 2 L]
1S /

£ 12221 :FIVI6 i} OS2 3w 4 —.m \ L ANON WIHL .21 X ¥IQ .0€ 14
"IN NSO AN TN AA - I e o e e i e e . e SNDBOINIIY IS AL
NOILD3S 85040 TIVM g NOIL338 §505D Tvm v TINQIHIS INTL0OA
SYIHLO A8 STNSISIT LINN IWOH ARNO NOILYONNOS IHL 0L SNIVLY3d dWVLS §.M3INISNT  ©f
B ‘ALV201 913H 'ON1LLOOA 40
2 g s m ’ oz r LNO SNIINALX3 QNV “NIW .07 ¥0d 31 FUIND7 NI QASYINI HVEY bet JO S1STENO? ANNOYUS 34N 6
i SINVIRDSIQ ANY HOS ¥IINIONT IHL HLIM LTNSNOT

SNOTSNIWIQ QNY SNOTLIGNDD TTv SNIAIIN3A YO ITEISNOISTY 38 TIVHS YOLOVUINGD @
NMOHS LON SdN-I00H QWY SSLLTILIN ¢

., e - ¥.oh » SAIT NWD JO NITTNI AISN 38 AVW ALIIVIVD #0000 HLIM SANYLS XovemaLs ¢
I a7 B, i SR

SANOM NOLAYT HATM 200YWBDEH0D NT 36 TIVHE NOLLVTIVASNT NAOHE IFIMEIHLO SSIINN 5
VNI QINOBLY ST WELSAS 110 1 302 aNIM
RO SNOILYONTAWOTI0 5 530N LIV NNV 3L HLTM ZONYOSODIY NI OFTIVASHT 38 TIVHS
Oy "IV M ONDEEINTONG NAWOT TTL AR DIGIACHS S¥ 3T TIVHS SUOMONY § SWALSAS 2% b
TTIOS GIRVILSTIONN NO QI W
38 TIYHS SNILOOS “(%6'7%) AINIWNIYULNG NIV %9 ANV INIWID T1+1 3441 35N SAYD 62 A 154
000€ 40 (0.4) HLONBULS IATSSTIGWO? 3LYWLLIN NY FAVH TIvHS SNOLLYONACY B34 JLTONG?  ©
NOTL¥QNNOS WO¥S AVMY 39¥NIYHQ IATLISOd

-8 -
a
—

NVTd NO NMOHS AN
FUIHM ANNOBS ¥I4N

_ 93.¥34L 55344
20913 ¥z

MNIW .0F -

XYW J0.9-.48

SUNYLS NovE | J0IA0HUd TIVHS 3QVAT WNTS XYW 454 5002 A3WNSSY NV NO Q35vd NOISIQ zwwmﬁﬂﬁn z
| I
s i HdW GTT=ANIM 'S 0Z=MONS ONNOYD {dS5d Ob=d00TS '45¢ OF=400¥ 'NOIS3A NI A3IEM AYOTIAIT 1
I N
b o {5102 291 SILON TVHINIZ WENLINULS
7 i wvag
% ; SISSYH?
7/ .
NMOHS LON "~ wﬂ.ﬁ_ﬂﬂu
WILGAS 2-I¢ ;
S A AW
NV¥7Id NOILVONNOd
. — = - LU .
> b o S 82 . e g ]
8 + - - e -
% curuwin sanusta)y SONLSIZELL L SonuNtE) sanietn oAy
! N 3 S BT 6 P
4 h o L\l
Vs : % ¥ -
b o il ] i
= 57 - f Sw te
& 1
3 S_ab3yta
=N 3 WALSAS 2°TX
4335
S
24 1] v v | ® ¥ v = F ®
S 417 fitn ! i |
m ! o ot s Ty wsovas e
1 - &- =
ot b I f i |
P ‘ . L j A
@ iR ¥ Wi woi 7 o]
L5 .
= oz oo
& N 2 e
5 WIRLFTE 30 NIV MO w 3| 1 WIm 2
W ANVETINR Sv OFienrey WALSAS 7-I%
=] SO YO i
2 Lo v “ w ]
.«r it i
2 - i TanLelE €anunin X
i LA 2 ! R I i a0
n EOERD g oo T sanustzl 7 g T ? 1~ & sangem - o < g)
. + o 27 - R v o 51 +—
3 e &4 o . L0 - ] . oF - £ * o8 - ofr 7 - £ e O
1} - O.i% _.







T
ol .

v

.
N Y0
.)/ww SRAt A

_}'3;_'7\)”']

)

.N Xy
E

(G
~

el S R

A ¥
Sroan TN R
5 G J_J..Js é

- Tt o ﬁ( f

o b S0,

| ?:. 2tk J_.:wzf _
..-..aa.u LA .rm... "4 J .,_J..
N TR

o £V | ﬂT @,\v\r_.

, I~ Y. |
_ < 1 M;/ ;>/ i
R
. el e
&F T. ﬁ &
- T M
e

T
~
e
RV

I MR iy

,_
-
|
m
_
|
|
|







Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229 yd
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
718 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior tc the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: f—-’ Na /\;7“_1)“‘0 _G—-%/{ { \ % 6
Mailing Address:i?c; ,\3\’{,:_ \ct%’% q City: C,/)L:\,(‘O{{ o (\ {LL}
State:  ( (12 7Ip: QJ | O { Z Telephone: ——)IGI' -}QJL!“-%'E.‘N/

i o /) CONTRACTOR .
Contractor: (( QC{,"S' {—‘ mxu' \ YP‘C\/\‘ %S—fUr,L‘/ /Q> —
Mailing Address: City:
State: Z2Ip: Telephone: I ?L[(-{ S UQ__ ?(5#

Requested approval for: LdCommercial building LHome %ed UFence .%ther: \ zyc\_(\"\'

ot 2 (4 unit:_ 0 /;4

Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): Yol ¢ ¢ \ :S.'.\: Llj LYY 20190
A e\ 2 D34y
Type construction: [\ QA2 R _—A {LLL/Yobfle homes: L] New [lUsed - Year built:

Square footage required by covenants:

Floor area square footage:
REQUIRED ITEMS for subl 208 xWofk < 1951

L1 _Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number 2o
e Plot plans to scale (indicate scale) s

Property line staked out corners C ' %
%undation plan and Building staked out before Excavation &l ¢ (“L gme("Vl o L‘( qu .
L] One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
LJ_kocation of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
m))évations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Stances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
L) Location of propane tank, where applicable
L1 Location of street light (where required by covenants)
L1 Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

\él/kandscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to ab.ige by the unit’s prot covepiants for which this application is submitted:
Property owner's signature : ZC\ ,(?\ 'ﬁ‘(, 04... ~r Date; g T { ? Zd
— -7 e by - - L)
This application will no\t*['));’acceptea until you read and sigfdm reverse.

| mages enailod Fo cofcccl7mav\aWCD ohvalley nek

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e Itlsclearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

s Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

e Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City — APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

« CCAAC is not responsibie for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

¢

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Muitifamily  Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and
must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information béfore being considered by CCAAC.

=
Property Owner Signature: NN __\)_S;&_j:\__q Z

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019

8\\f\\10

Date:






















PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
229 West 12th Street
Pueblo, Colorado 81003
719-583-6100

Complaint Form

- COMPLAINANT INFORMATION
Date Received by Staff Time Received by Staff Case Number (Assigned by Staff)

Complainant Name
Colorado City Metro Board

Complainant Address
4497 Bent Brothers Blvd, Colorado City, CO 81019

Complainant Home Phone Complainant Work Phone Complainant Cell Phone
719-676-3396

E-Mail

TYPE OF VIOLATION REPORT

Violation Address
5286 Adams Place

Property Owner (If Known)
Jennifer Erskine

Property Owner Address (If Known) or Assessor’s Parcel Number
5286 Adams Place 4725206144 and 4725206046

Phone Number of Property Owner (If Known)

Automobile Junkyard Junk/ Trash Illegal Kennel Animal Units

Graveyard X ? _ X

Mobile Home [llegal Dumping More Than One (1) [llegal Business | Building Setbacks

Storage Primary Use or ' : X
Structure | g

Other violation, explain in detail:
Multiple outbuildings. On 4725206144 East side fence and three buildings (est. one 20 x 25, and

two 8 x 12) built into east setback and onto cul-de-sac right of way. Front chain link fence 6 feet
high. Rear fence on 4725206046 built into cul-de-sac.

DOCUMENTATION (i.e., PICTURES) OF THE VIOLATION IS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THIS
COMPLAINT FORM.

Is the problem visible from a public road? YES X NO

[f no, does the department have permission to enter onto your property and / or private easement to investigate the
complaint? YES X NO

[ UNDERSTAND THIS FORM WILL BECOME A PART OF THE FILE AND MAY BECOME COURT EVIDENCE IF
NECESSARY.

DATED:

SIGNED:

Do not e-mail this document. This document must be either hand delivered or mailed to the address at the top of the form.
Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, you may e-mail this form to planning@pueblocounty.us. Thank you.

complaintform.doc REV June 2018



85090752/, £ £F09026ZLF L L0906 ZLP,

9E0S0ZCT.LY,

SE090 252/ 1)
GE090 262/, 9209025 7L,

FE090TSTLT,

22090262,

EE090ZCZ/Y,

82090757/,

ZE090TGLLY, : 6209075 2.1,

66690 1CT1F

(2719026 2/ 1 ZODE0ZE 2L P,

£00¢0zc7) 73




% _ _m.. m

o
o g
oy

o

-




- g (e g

o e X

)
T
-

:
m
;

s A

D

= Y =TI

e P

o
i



!
M

bl el

B o




gl

’ !

S st

o s

P o W oA g Am




8F0SDTETLY, EF0S0CCCLT, L £090 26 T/

G090 CCTLT,

CEOBDZCTLY,

92090 2C ZLF,

9$090ZS 7Y,

£€090 26T/

2Z090ZCTLE,

0£090 25 Z/Y, 66690 1CTLY,

#

S10£025 2.,

18,1506 21,
CO0E0EC 7T,

L0050 26 7/ 17







9SN

SGN

SN

EGN

25N

LGN

0SN

6¥YN

8¥N

LYN

9vN

SYN

E¥N

CcvN

PN

OvN

BEN

8EN

LEN

9EN

SEN

VEN

E€EN

CEN

LEN

OEN

6ZN

82N

ZZN

SEN

¥ZN

€N

ZZN

0¢/0¢/8

0z¢/oc/8

v

0e

69¢€

9|33

Slauped ueadQ anjg

LI0EYPELY

02800202

LZN

din

0z/0e/8

02/02/8

1]

S6.L

uoaJayar 3 0zgv

SOWOH |aly

Zriviiglop

02800202

dig

0z/\el8

0c/oz/e

by

0c

S¢

“ig pooma|ddy 9582

Jouadng

610G€EV. L9

02800202

6LN

dio

0Z/Lae

0Z/oz/8

5=

udjio z80s

gSl

auueuar

260902522y

02800202

8IN

oz/LLe

ar

0z/9/8

02/6/8

Lat=]

M~

Ll

}8%20.10 HOH 290G

auliig

200/010€8¥

L LBOOZ0Z

LIN

0zZ/LLig

dig)

0c/9/8

og/Lell

=}

[44

"I 1m0 g 3. ¥2.S

Zaplep Auoyjuy

9Z0TLEEELY

+ 1800202

9IN

ocLie

0Z/LElL

0c/0g/L

(-]

jlawioed 96/ ¢

wnayoeig Aer

pOCI0EYe.LY

} 1800202

SIN

oc/LLi8

El

QzZ/v/8

0z/er8

¢d

cshi

ElISQes| 6261

uosJayday uyor

PXAN DA LINS

1 1800202

7IN

din

02Z/821L

Qc/ee/L

143

556

uosJayar 9/8y

poduaaa(q uesng

(434 424:1%:)4

8¢/0020¢

EIN

02/8eiL

Qg/eeiL

-

62

Allanag 0E61

99gJIA uopueig

S20S0z52.¥

8¢.00z02

ZIN

dig

0c/8ei/L

0z/zeiL

4-

Pl

966

Y8310 Auayd /6%

93gO uopuelg

PrEviZelsy

8290020C

LN

2

vl

266

%9310 AUBYD 288

33go\ uopuelg

Ovcviesloy

62900202

0LN

==

8el

aploA OWaNg Zev

youaiqg uyor

6LOY0EELLY

62900202

4=

1544

iQg soel gzZ8

$9|91dS [9BUDIA

EvCeovyliy

2900202

v

69¢

31913

SJauped UeasQ anjg

06L0EYYeELY

€¢900202

9AQJ e|oqlD ZEES

BIDIED) BOUBIQ

L10€02SeLY

82900202

-

AL bueisniy gLt

uoppey uyor

690F0VELLY

22900202

[4n-]

SALQ UIOIH S08Y

ANUM UoQg

860102y

22500202

a1

0z/0e/¥

==

PAIg Opelojo] 3 086E

JapAY uyor

811s016l9%

1 ¢¥00202

a1

0Zroeiv

=]

PAIg BpJaA owang 95/ ¢

pJels) ined

£6120VPlLy

0Z¥00202

02/oEly

a7

0c/Siiy

0Zisiiv

L

Ol ||« |= Bl

uno) buossuy g5 Le

YalaoNsalQ oer

¥809z€L Loy

<|Z|<|Z|< < ||| Z|Z|Z|Z2{Z|<|Z|Z|Z|Z|Z|2|=Z

90100202

snigis

3leq pu3g

buluue|d
0} pJEmioS
aleq

pajoaiay
ajeq

panolddy
aleq

[a| REL=VV]

JoJBDIISaAU|
o} 81eg

Jvv0OD
o1 aleq

auoz

#HuN

S$sSalppy

sleN Jued|jddy

# [20led

PR(Y)
1 Ma(N)

paAIaoay aleq

#0607

T 8884 507 UOIIINIISUOD UD-PPY PUE MIN 0ZOZ







To: CCMD Board of Directors:

On August 13, it became clear to me that the mission of the CCMD Architectural Committee has
become convoluted. I had no input or knowledge that a letter was being drafted by the committee
chair and presented to the CCMD Board addressed from the committee as a whole.

It’s difficult to be an effective team member when being circumvented on a committee that lacks
organization, communication or follow-up. Most of the complaints that seem to be covenant issues
have been put on hold while the committee has been waiting weeks for an attorney’s ruling on
what'’s fair and equitable. Mr. Eccher still chooses to process new construction covenants even
while we wait to address infractions of all other covenants.

I volunteered to be on this committee to help better the community and it is not my purpose to be
involved in power struggles or politics, my time is too valuable.

It seems to me the committee’s primary concern under the direction of Mr. Jim Eccher is new starts
and is bogged down on enforcement power and what’s fair and equitable. It was my understanding
that it was not our job or the district manager’s job to enforce covenants, we were to review
covenants and submit complaints to the board or title 17 and let them determine enforceability.

Please accept my resignation as a member of the Architectural Committee immediately. Thank you
for the opportunity to serve my community.

Sincerely,
KM— RECEIVED
Ken Gennetta AUG 21 2020

//Z//

BY:






